2009

Resource Directory



# Serving Children and Youth with Special Needs ... joining health, social and educational services

Canadian County Area Resources for Families and Service Providers of Children and Youth



## **Table of Contents**

Hot Lines	4
Local Emergency Numbers	4
Acronyms	5
Advocacy And Support	8
Aging Services	10
Child Welfare	11
Community Services	12
Disability Related	16
Education	19
Employment Assistance	21
Financial Assistance	21
Health	22
Higher Education	23
Legal	24
Mental Health	25
Recreation	26
Referral and Crisis Information / Resource Information	28
Transportation	28
Web Site Addresses	39

## Hot Lines

AIDS Hotline	1-800-535-2437
CRISIS 24 Hour Line	1-800-535-2437
OKDHS Child Abuse	1-800-522-3511
El Reno Crisis Line	262-6555
Hopeline 24/7	1-800-SUICIDE
	(784-2433)
Poison Control Center	1-800-222-1222
Runaway Hotlines	1-800-448-4663
	1-800-231-6946
	1-800-621-4000
Teenline	271-TEEN (271-8336)
United Way Helpline	236-8441
Women's Resource Center	
Domestic Violence and Rape Crisis hotline	262-4455
Yukon Crisis Line	350-1523
Local Emergency Numbers	
Calumet Fire Department	893-2232
Calumet Police Department	893-2792
Canadian County Sheriff's Office	262-3434
Cedar Lake Fire Department	284-6911
Cedar Lake Security Department	284-6814
Concho	
El Reno Fire Department	262-1313
(Non-Emergency)	262-2949
El Reno Police Department	262-2121
(Non-Emergency)	262-6941
Geary Fire Department	884-2313
(Non-Emergency)	884-2473
Geary Police Department	911
(Non-Emergency)	884-2167
Integris Canadian Valley Regional Hospital	717-6800
Mustang Fire Department	376-9365
Mustang Police Department	376-9365
(Non-Emergency)	376-2488
× 0,07	

Okarche Fire Department	911
Okarche Police Department	911
(Non-Emergency)	263-7972
Parkview Hospital	262-2640
Piedmont Fire Department	911
(Non-Emergency)	373-1331
Piedmont Police Department	911
(Non-Emergency)	373-1334
Union City Fire Department	483-5272
Union City Police Department	483-5272
(Non-Emergency)	483-5020
Yukon Fire Department	911
(Non-Emergency)	354-2133
Yukon Police Department	911
(Non-Emergency)	354-2553

## Acronyms – Frequently Used Abbreviations and Terms

ACF	Administration for Children and Families
ACLC	Assessment of Children's Language Comprehension
ACLD	Association for Children and Adults with Learning Disabilities
ACOG	Association of Central Oklahoma Governments
ADA	Americans with Disabilities Act
ADD	Attention Deficit Disorder
ADHD	Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder
ADL	Activities of Daily Living
AIDS	Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome
AL	Assisted Living
APRC	Area Prevention Resource Center
ARC	Association for the Rights of Citizens with Disabilities
ASA	Autism Society of America
BACA	Bikers Against Child Abuse
BIA	Bureau of Indian Affairs
CAP	Child Abuse Prevention
CARF	Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
CARS	Community At Risk Services

CASA	Court Appointed Special Advacates
CCAN	Court Appointed Special Advocates
CMHC	Center for Child Abuse and Neglect
СМНС	Community Mental Health Center Children's Hospital of Oklahoma
СПО	-
CP	Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant
CP	Cerebral Palsy Child Protective Services
CPS	
	Children with Special Health Care Needs Title V
CSHCN	Children with Special Health Care Needs, Title V
DD	Developmental Disabilities
DDSD	Developmental Disabilities Service Division (of OKDHS)
OKDHS	Shortened form of Oklahoma Department of Human Services
DMHSAS	Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services
DRS	Department of Rehabilitation Services
ECI	Early Childhood Intervention
EI	Early Intervention (Sooner Start)
EPSDT	Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment
ESY	Extended School Year
FAPE	Free and Appropriate Public Education
FERPA	Family Education Rights and Privacy Act
HIPAA	Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
HMO	Health Maintenance Organization
HOYO	Home of Your Own
HTS	Habilitation Training Specialist
ICC	Interagency Coordinating Council
	(for Early Intervention/SoonerStart)
ICF	Intermediate Care Facility
ICF/MR	Intermediate Care Facility for people with Mental Retardation
IDEA	Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
IEP	Individualized Education Program
IFSP	Individualized Family Service Plan
IHP	Individualized Habilitation Plan
IHS	Indian Health Service
ILC	Independent Living Center
LEA	Local Education Agency
LEND	Leadership Education for Health Professionals Caring for
	Children with Neurodevelopmental and
6	Related Disabilities Program

OT	Occupational Therapist / Occupational Therapy
OUHSC	Oklahoma University Health Sciences Center
OUJPTP	Oklahoma University Juvenile Personnel Training Program
PARB	Post Adjudicated Review Board
Part C	Infant and Toddler Program of IDEA
PCP	Primary Care Provider
PDA	Prosecution Deferred Agreement
P/G/A	Parent/Guardian/Advocate
P.L.	Public Law (federal)
РТ	Physical Therapist / Physical Therapy
PTA	Parents and Teachers Association
QMRP	Qualified Mental Retardation Professional
SABE	Self-Advocates Becoming Empowered
SDE	State Department of Education
SED	Severe Emotional Disturbance
SEP	Supported Employment Program
SLP	Speech and Language Pathologist
SPAN	Special Parents Access Network
SPED	Special Education
SMI	Serious Mental Illness
SSA	Social Security Administration
SSDI	Social Security Disability Insurance
SSI	Supplemental Security Income
SSI-DCP	Supplemental Security Income – Disabled Children's Program
TA	Technical Assistance
TANF	Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
TARC	Tulsa Advocates for the Rights of Citizens with
	Developmental Disabilities
TDD	Telecommunication Devices for the Deaf
UAP	University Affiliated Program (old name)
* Now	University Contantant for Engellance in
UCEDD	University Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities
WIC	Women, Infants and Children (nutrition program)
WIC	women, initiants and Cinititen (nutrition program)

## **Advocacy and Support**

## ASOCO

#### **Autism Society of Central Oklahoma**

Support groups meeting in Norman on the third Thursday of each month from 7-9 p.m. at Norman Regional Hospital. Contact before you travel. Contact: Melisa Gray multimomma@yahoo.com

#### Brain Injury Association of Oklahoma Inc.

Prevention, research, education, advocacy Contact: **580-233-4363** biaok@earthlink.net, www.braininjuryoklahoma.org

#### CHADD

## Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder

Family Supports, resource list of service providers related to ADD/ADHD Information: **800-233-4050** www.chadd.org

#### FRIENDS

## Fun, Responsible, Independent, Experienced, Nurturing, Determined and Social

Socialization and supports for adults with Special Needs and their families Contact: Kit Phillips **354-6051** or Elaine Hayes **373-1548** 

#### More Able with Autism Support Group Asperger's

Syndrome/ PDD Family Support Group Contact: Kathy Rand **364-7289** 

## NAMI

National Alliance of Mental Illness Support, education, advocacy, research Contact: 230-1900, 1-800-950-NAMI nami-ok@swbell.net, www.nami.org/amiok/

## OASIS

## **Oklahoma Areawide Service Information System**

Referral service for community resources for special needs Contact: Sally Selvidge **271-8001** ext **47800**, 800-426-2747 <u>http://oasisouhsc.edu/</u>

## OPC

## **Oklahoma Parents Center**

Advocacy, resource information, support groups, education Contact: **877-553-4332** Office: **379-6015** Fax: **379-0022** info@oklahomaparentscenter.org, www.okparentscenter.org

## **ODMHSAS**

#### Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Systems of Care, wrap around services for youth with mental health and

behavioral issues Contact : **522-4151** 

## **Oklahoma Family Network**

Parents network of families raising children with special needs Contact: **405-271-5072** jonibruce@oklahomafamilynetwork.org

## TARC

Disability related advocacy Contact: **800-688-8272** tarc@ddadvocacy.net, <u>www.ddadvocacy.net</u>

**2-1-1** Resource line that connects callers with community and human service information. Contact: **877-362-1606** www211oklahoma.org

University Centers for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities Center for Learning and Leadership Contact: Jan Moss **271-4500** jan\_moss@okuhsc.edu

## **Aging Services**

AARP SCSEP Senior Community Service Employment Program Contact: www.aarp.org?scsep.

OKDHS Aging Services Division Monitoring quality assurance Contact: **521-2281** Senior information **1-800-211-2116** 

#### **Aging Services of Oklahoma**

Contact: **879-1888** referralservice@ssok.net

#### Alliance on Aging, Oklahoma

Aging with Dignity Contact: **943-1895** office@okallianceonaging.org, <u>www.okallianceonaging.org</u>

## **Areawide Aging Agency**

Resource supports Contact: Cathi Hughs **943-4344** Local: **942-8500** www.ohca.state.ok.us

## Child Welfare

## **BACA Bikers Against Child Abuse**

Child safety, protection – empower children not to feel afraid of the world in which they live. Guardian of abused child must request involvement Contact: **613-6467** Hotline and Child Intake **877-422-2286** www.bacawestok.org

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Oklahoma City Mentoring Contact: 943-8162

CART House Child Abuse Response Team House Child Advocacy Center Contact: 422-3459

#### CASA

Court Appointed Special Advocates Child Welfare Contact: **422-3459** State Office: **524-8999** okcasa@onenet.net, www.oklahomacasa.org

## OKDHS

#### Oklahoma Department of Human Services

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families, Developmental Disabilities Services Division, Child Welfare Services, Foster Care, Child Care, Child Care licensing, Drug Court, Investigations, Transitioning, Child Support Enforcement Contact: **295-2000** <u>www.okdhs.org</u> Child Abuse Prevention Hotline **1-800-522-3511** 

Foundation for the Prevention of Child Abuse The National Exchange Club Contact: 419-535-1989, 800-760-3413 info@preventchildabuse.com, www.prentchildabuse.com

## Gary E Miller Children's Justice Center

CHBS, Alternative School, Juvenile Detention Center, Drug and Alcohol Treatment, Juvenile Bureau, OJA, Group Home Contact: **262-0202** 

Indian Child Welfare Contact: 422-1176 Youth Shelter: 262-9024

**Oklahoma Safe Kids Coalition** Safety Education

Contact: 271-5695 www.oksafekids.org

Tribal Foster Care Contact: 521-2881

## WCD-WIC Program WIC Women Infants Children

Nutritional counseling, supplemental foods available to anyone meeting income, nutrition guidelines, breastfeeding support, counseling available and immunizations offered monthly to community Contact: **262-7366**, **1-800-4WCDWIC** 

**Community Services** 

## **Birth Choice**

Diapers, formula, educational pregnancy information Contact: El Reno **262-0003** Mustang **376-7039** 

## **Blessing Basket**

Christmas gift program for El Reno residents who meet income guidelines Contact: **262-7042** 

## Canadian County American Red Cross Disaster Relief, Safety, Babysitting and First Aide Training Contact: 262-5760

City Rescue Mission Emergency services 405-232-2709

#### **Community Action** Utility assistance, car seats, housing information and assistance Contact: **262-7042** caacanadian@msn.com

Compassionate Hands Contact: 354-9591

## Jesus House

Emergency services and temporary shelter. Six month treatment program for people with dual diagnoses Contact: **405-232-7164** 

Lord's Harvest Food Contact: **422-2001** 

Lion's Club El Reno Assistance with eye glasses Contact: James Avant **422-5808** 

Manna Pantry Food Contact: **354-5808** 

## **National Resource Center for Youth Services**

Juvenile Personal Training Program, Resource Family Training Program, Independent Living Contact: **1-800-397-2945** <u>www.nrcys.ou.edu</u>

## **Neighborhood Services Organization**

Community services and supports Dental Clinic Contact: **405-236-0413** Transitional Living Program for young men 18 to 22 Contact: **405-604-9442** 

## OCCY

Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth Positive Youth Development Contact: 606-4907 www.okkids.org

## **OG+E Energy Corp.**

Utility Community Based Relations Contact: Becky Aust **553-3000** www.oge.com

## **OSU** Cooperative Extension Office

Parent Child Connection Program Provides free information on child development to new parents in Canadian County. Families voluntarily meet weekly with their trained Family Support Worker and learn about child development, parenting skills, nutrition, budgeting and community resources Contact: **262-0155** 

Russell Murray Hospice Contact: 262-3088

Salvation Army Contact: 236-3677

## Shepherd's House Tangible goods ministry Tues 10-2 and 5:30-7:30 295-1846

## Side-by Side Mentoring Program

Serves students enrolled in 4th-8th grades who attend El Reno public school Contact: **262-1107** <u>www.elreno.k12.ok.us</u>

**Social Security Administration** Contact: **1-800-325-0078 (TDD) 1-800-772-1213** 

## Veterans Administration

Burial benefits Contact: **270-0501** 

## Women's Services and Family Resource Center

Domestic violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking / 24 hour crisis line Contact: **262-4455** 

## Yes I Can

Provides support services for youth who were in OKDHS custody on their 18th birthday Contact: **1-800-397-2945** 

## **Youth and Family Services**

Emergency shelter for children 0-18, individual, family and group counseling for children and adolescents Independent Living Program Contact: **262-6555** 

## **Yukon Sharing**

Assistance with non-perishable items for Yukon residents (by referral) Contact: **354-9456** 

## Your Choice Pregnancy Center

Confidential free pregnancy testing Contact: **376-4547** 

#### **Disability Related**

## Administrative Office of the Supreme Court

State mediation system Contact: **522-7876** 

**American Foundation for the Blind Visual Impairments** Contact: **214-352-7222** <u>www.afb.org</u>

## Autism Society of America

Information Contact: **657-0881**, **800-3-AUTISM** www.autism-society.org

## **Center of Family Love** Workshop, employment assistance, group home for adults with

developmental disabilities Contact: **263-4658** 

## **Dale Rogers Training Center**

Vocational Training , Supported Employment, Mobile Workforce, Transitional School to Work Programs Contact: **946-4489** Supported Employment, Ext **403** for all other Vocational information, Ext **409** www.drtc.org

## **Pediatric Dentistry**

Specializes in services for children with special needs Contact: Ryan Brackett, DDS **354-4545** 

## **Department of Public Safety**

Physically disabled Certificates Contact: **425-2290** Epilepsy Association of Oklahoma Contact: **271-3232** epilepsy-ok@prodigy.net, www.epilepsy-ok.org

## **Family Voices**

Special needs health care newsletter Contact: **245-7246** or **373-3300** <u>http://OKVoices.org</u>

## Learning Disabilities Association

of Oklahoma Educational Disability Related Issues Contact: **800-532-6365** <u>www.epilepsy-ok.org</u>

#### NAMI

National Alliance of Mental Illness

Support, education, advocacy, research Contact: 230-1900, 1-800-583-1264 703-524-7600, 1-800-950-NAMI nami-ok@swbell.net, www.nami.org/amiok/

#### **Office of Handicapped Concerns**

Disability related Contact: **521-3756** 

## **Oklahoma Able Tech**

Technology related services, equipment to borrow Contact: **1-800-257-1705 (V/TTY)**, **888-885-5588** info line <u>http://okabletech.okstate.edu</u>

#### ODDC

Oklahoma Developmental Disabilities Council Contact: Voice/TDD 521-4984 1-800-836-4470 staff@oddc.org www.okddc.org

## **Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services**

Division of Visual Services Contact: **951-3400**, **1-800-523-0288**, Job Line **800-414-5748** www.okrehab.org

#### **Oklahoma Family Network**

Parents network of families raising children with special needs Contact: **405-271-5072** jonibruce@oklahomafamilynetwork.org

#### **Oklahoma Foundation for the Disabled**

Adult daycare, recreation, social, educational and prevocational activities for adults with disabilities, Operator Services for the deaf Contact: **848-2525**, **800-722-0353** 

## Oklahoma Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped

Special Format Library Contact: **521-3514**, **521-4672** (TTY) **800-523-0288** olbph@oltn.odl.state.ok.us, www.state.ok.us/~library

## ORRN

#### **Oklahoma Respite Resource Network**

Supports volunteer respite and provides respite vouchers Contact: **271-6302**, **800-426-2747** www.oasis.ouhsc.edu

#### Special Care Inc.

Child care and preschool for children with special needs OT, PT and Speech Therapist can be arranged on site Contact: Pam Newby, Mansur Choudry **752-5112** <u>http://oasis.ouhsc.edu/Directory/oasi1371.aa.html</u>

#### **Telecommunications Relay Services**

Hearing or Speech Impairments Contact: **800-522-8506 (V/TTY)**, **800-722-0353 (V/TTY)** 

## Education

**Canadian County Driver's Center** Driver Education Contact: Luis Garcia **350-8550** 

#### Oklahoma Department of Human Services/ El Reno Schools School based services worker, school referrals only

School-based services worker, school referrals only Contact: **262-8625** 

## Gary E Miller Children's Justice Center

Alternative School Contact: John Walters **262-0202** 

## **Public Schools**

Banner PK-8 **262-0598** Darlington Elementary **262-0137** Maple K-8 **262-5647**, Riverside PK-8 **262-2907** 

Calumet Elementary 893-2222

El Reno

School counselors at each site, crisi counselor located at Etta Dale Junior High, school nurse and assistant located at central office, DHS school based services located at Webster, Mentor Program located at central office

Administration	262-1703
Etta Dale Junior High	262-3253
High School	262-3254
Hilcrest Elementary	262-2396
Lincoln Elementary	262-1941
Roblyer Middle School	262-2700
Rose Witcher Elementary	262-5592
Special Education	262-2601
Transportation	262-3027
Webster Elementary	262-1943

Mustang	
Administration	376-2461
High School	376-2404
Mid-High	376-7855
Mustang Creek Elementary	324-4567
Mustang Lakehoma Elementary	376-2409
Mustang Middle School	376-2448
6	
Mustang North	
Middle School	324-2236
Mustang TrailsElementary	324-0016
Mustang Valley Elementary	324-2541
Special Education	376-7322
Piedmont	272 2211
Administration	373-2311
Elementary	373-2353
Primary	373-4848
Middle School	373-1315
High School	373-5011
Union City	
Union City Administration	483-3531
Administration	483-3531 483-5327
Administration Elementary	483-3531 483-5327 483-5326
Administration Elementary High School	483-5327
Administration Elementary	483-5327 483-5326
Administration Elementary High School	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary	483-5327 483-5326
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School Myers Elementary	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630 354-5252
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School Myers Elementary Parkland Elementary	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630 354-5252 354-7786
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School Myers Elementary Parkland Elementary Ranchwood Elementary	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630 354-5252 354-7786 354-6616
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School Myers Elementary Parkland Elementary Ranchwood Elementary Shedeck Elementary	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630 354-5252 354-7786 354-6616 354-6601
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School Myers Elementary Parkland Elementary Ranchwood Elementary Shedeck Elementary Skyview Elementary	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630 354-5252 354-7786 354-6616 354-6601 354-6601
Administration Elementary High School Yukon Administration Central Elementary High School Independence Middle School Lakeview Middle School Lakeview Middle School Myers Elementary Parkland Elementary Ranchwood Elementary Shedeck Elementary Skyview Elementary Special Services	483-5327 483-5326 354-2587 354-2501 354-6661 354-5274 350-2630 354-5252 354-7786 354-6616 354-6616 354-6601 354-4852 350-1341

## **Employment Assistance**

**Concho Employment and Training** Contact: **262-0345** 

## **Oklahoma Department of Rehabilitation Services**

Vocational Rehabilitation Contact: **522-6539**, **800-523-0288** job line **800-414-5748** www.onenet.net/~dspiowm, www.okrehab.org

#### **Guthrie Job Corps**

Career Training and Development Contact: **405-282-9930** ext **309** www.guthjcc.com

#### **Talking Leaves Job Corp**

Career Training and Development Contact: **405-848-2727** 

#### Workforce Oklahoma

Oklahoma Employment Security Commission OKC Reno Center Contact: **639-3640** Fax: **639-3682** and **639-3683** 

#### **Financial Assistance**

#### **Consumer Credit Counseling Service**

Financial planning, taxes Contact: **789-2227** www.cccsok.com

#### IRS

Financial planning, tax assistance Contact: **1-800-829-1040**  The Medicine Program Patient assistance resources for medication 573-996-7300, www.themedicineprogram.com help@themedicineprogram.com

## **Together Rx Access**

Substantial discounts on prescription drugs for those who are uninsured and not eligible for Medicare **1-800-444-4106** www.togetherrxaccess.com

## Health

## **Canadian County Health Department**

Children First Program (nurse visitation program for first time mom's) SoonerStart (assessment and services for children with special needs) Immunizations, Family Planning, Consumer Protection, Maternity Information, Speech and Hearing Services, Child Development Services, Lactation Support, Environmental Health, Injury Control, Communicable Disease Control, Chronic Disease Screening, Pre-natal Contact: El Reno **262-0042**, susant@health.state.ok.us Contact: Yukon **354-4872**, ReneeB@health.state.ok.us

## Integris Canadian Valley

Regional Hospital General health care services Contact: **717-6800** 

## **Oklahoma Health Care Authority**

CHIP Program, health care for low-income uninsured children Contact: **1-800-522-0114**, **522-7300** 

## Park View Hospital

Ambulance Service	262-2113
Home Health Care	262-6877
Business Office	262-2640
Non-Emergency	262-2222

Rehabsource Therapy Center COTA Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant, PT Physical Therapist, Speech Pathologist-Contact: 354-2810

Russell Murray Hospice Contact: 262-3088

**SoonerCare** Medicaid Insurance Contact: **800-987-7767 TDD 800-757-5979** 

#### Sooner Start

Early intervention services for children with delays, special needs Contact: **375-3008**, **1-800-426-2747** 

**Higher Education** 

## **Canadian Valley Technology Center**

Special Education, Commercial and Home Services Class Contact: **262-2629** Special education programs: **422-2243** PIVOT Program: 422-2282 <u>www.cvvt.org</u>, <u>www.cvtech.org</u>

## **Redlands Community College**

General studies, GOALS, AIMS, Cooperative Education		
Contact:	262-2552	
Aging Services:	422-1275	
Equine Services Program:	422-1458	
Financial Aid:	422-6250	
Fitness for Life:	422-1418	
Public Computer Commons:	262-2620	
Public Library:	422-1254	
Student Housing:	422-1454	

## Legal/Law Enforcement

**Binder and Binder** Disability Law, Social Security, Advocacy

Contact: 800-66binder

#### **Canadian County Juvenile Bureau**

Juvenile Offenders—provides intake and probation services to delinquent youth/ Truancy program works closely with schools to address school attendance/ Provides graduated sanctions program for parent referral child in need of supervision services Contact: **262-0202** mellison@canadiancokids.com

## **Canadian County Sheriff's Office**

Contact: **422-3187** Emergency: **262-3434** 

#### **El Reno Police Department**

DARE Officer: Matthew Pierce Contact: **262-6941**, Crime Stoppers **266-STOP** 

#### Legal Aid of Western Oklahoma

Free legal assistance, no child custody services Contact: **1-800-256-9601**, **1-800-421-1641** 

#### **Oklahoma Disability Law Center**

Disability Law Contact: **525-7755** 

## **Office of Juvenile Affairs**

Juvenile Court Related Services Contact: **262-9220** 

Victim's Witness Contact: 262-0177 Yukon Police Department SAVE Officer-Pete Davola Contact: 354-2553

Mental health

## Calm Waters

Center for Children and Families Grief and divorce support group sessions Contact: **841-4800** 

#### **Canadian County Caring for Kids**

Wraparound services, parent support group, youth groups and Resource information for families of youth with behavioral dysfunction or who are Severe emotionally disturbed Contact: **262-3209** 

#### **Center for Positive Change**

Individual, Family, Group and Home-Based Counseling for Children, Adolescents and Adults, Parenting Education Classes, Medication Clinic, CARF Accredited, Medicaid and Private Pay Contact: **354-7779** cpc@nuvox.net

## **Child Study Center**

Developmental Assessments, Evaluation Contact: **271-5700** Intake Coordinator: Marie Ramirez **271-6824** ext. **45147** 

## **Clarity Counseling**

Individual and couples therapy services, sliding scale available, Parenting classes Contact: Clarissa House **265-1279** 

## Mental Health Association Oklahoma County

Disability Related Contact: **843-9900** mentalhealth@coxinet.net, <u>www.okmha.org</u>

## ODMHSAS Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services Systems of Care, Wrap around services for youth with Mental Health and

behavioral issues Contact: **522-4151** 

## **Oklahoma Youth Center**

Inpatient and residential psychiatric care for children and adolescents, counseling, therapy, diagnostic evaluations, 24 hour emergency referrals Contact: **364-0781**, **364-9004**, **306-9004**, **(V/TDD) 877-506-3775** oyc@odmhsas.org

## **Red Rock Behavioral Health Services**

Case Management, Community-Based Rehabilitation, Outpatient Treatment Contact: **422-8800** 

## Dr. Mark D Heaney, LPC

Inner Peace Counseling Contact: cell **820-6992** innerpeacepastor@aol.com

## Transitions

Outpatient mental health offering home and office based counseling services Contact: **265-0986** 

## Youth and Family Services

Individual, family and group counseling for children and adolescents Contact: **262-6555** 

#### Recreation

## Anyone Can League

Softball teams people with disabilities, play on Sunday afternoons in April through June Contact: Mary Pickett **590-3963** 

## **Boys and Girls Club of Darlington**

Contact: Pam Silk 262-0137

## Camp DaKaNi

Day Camp in OKC open to all BOYS and GIRLS (Kindergarten thru 6th grades), and teen and adult volunteers regardless of race, gender, creed, religion, national origin, disabilities, or economic status. Camp Fire membership not necessary. Contact: **478-9454**, **1-800-478-5647** campdakani@campfireusa-ok.org

## **Camp Fire Girls**

Contact: **478-5646** info@campfireusa-ok.org

## Freedom Trail Park

Recreational park that is accessible for people who use wheelchairs or have disabilities Contact: **350-7680** 

## Make Promises Happen

camps for people with disabilities and health conditions Contact: **282-2811**, **1-800-299-2811** www.centralchristiancamp.org

## Miracle League of Edmond

nationally registered softball League Contact: Margo Price **850-7603** 

Public Swimming Pool El Reno Contact: 262-9855

Public Swimming Pool Yukon Contact: **354-7191**  Referral and Crisis Information Resource Information

## **CAP** Publication

Resource Information, Handbook of Social Assistance Programs http://www.captc.org/pubpol/SaftyNet/Safety\_Net\_Handbook

## **Canadian County Coalition for Children and Families**

Information regarding Can. Co. Services, family supports and educational resources info@familiescancount.org, www.familiescancount.org

## **Canadian County Sooner SUCCESS**

Resource assistance for people 1 to 21 years of age with special needs Contact: June Teters **517-5246** soonersuccesscanco@gmail.com

## **Connect for Kids**

Newsletter, resource information http://www.connectforkids.org

## JOIN

## Joint Oklahoma Information Network

Community resource directory data repository www.join.ok.gov

#### OASIS

Oklahoma Areawide Service Information System Resource information Contact: 271-6302 http://oasis.ouhsc.edu

#### Transportation

#### Sooner Ride

Transportation Services for Medicaid recipients/advance reservations required Contact: **262-0913**, **1-877-404-4500**  Web Site Addresses, State and National Contacts

ADDA Attention Deficit Disorder Adults Support Contact: 1-484-945-2191

American Council for the Blind Contact: 800-424-8666

Children and Adults with Attention Deficit Disorder Family supports **301-306-7070**, **800-233-4050** to request information www.chadd.org

Connect for Kids Newsletter, information http://www.connectforkids.org

Juvenile Bi Polar Research Foundation www.bpchildrenresearch.org

## **National Crime Prevention Council**

Parent education <u>www.ncpc.org</u>

Oklahoma Institute for Child Advocacy

www.oica.org

Oklahoma Family Network Advocacy www.oklahomafamilynetwork.org

## **OPeN-Oklahoma Parent Electronic Network**

Electronic network for Oklahoma parents of children with disabilities <a href="http://clix.to/open">http://clix.to/open</a>

Moms with Magic Wands Support group of moms of children with special needs Contact: 728-2065 or 341-9440 www.momswands.freeservers.com

**Prevent Child Abuse America** Contact: **800-children** 

## Spina Bifada Association of Oklahoma

Victoryonthethirdday@cox.net

## **Teen Central**

Resources and links for teens with questions <u>www.teencentral.net</u>

A Project of The University of Oklahoma Health & Science Center Child Study Center and the OKDHS Family Support Services Division and Canadian County Sooner SUCCESS

We are also interested in improving our resource database and appreciate any information you may wish to share regarding local service providers.

This Directory is designed to assist families and professionals find local resources needed to serve youth in Canadian County with special needs. If you are in need of services not listed or require more information, please contact

> June Teters Sooner SUCCESS Canadian County Coordinator 11021 Folkstone Dr. Yukon, OK 73099 405-517-5246

soonersuccesscanco@gmail.com

OKDHS Pub. No. 09-500

Issued 3/2009

This publication is authorized by the Oklahoma Commission for Human Services in accordance with state and federal regulations and printed by the Oklahoma Department of Human Services at a cost of \$1,890.00 for 1,050 copies. Copies have been deposited with the Publications Clearinghouse of the Oklahoma Department of Libraries. OKDHS offices may request copies on ADM-9 (23AM009E) electronic supply orders. Members of the public may obtain copies by contacting the OKDHS Records Center at (405) 962-1721 or 1.877-283-4113 (toll free).